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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Rag. Mo 188607198R GST Reg No. 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Intarnationale Des Experts En Automobile

QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Ref : CC3/QBE18001279/K1eal
stttk ose: 2ozoe | [N
Code: QBE
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  XB 1881Y Veh. Inspected SHB 87915
Policy No. B-V0011328-MVA-ROO2 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. VCO11116 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 22/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reqg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/01/2018 [Inspection Date 19/01/2018
Survey held at PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
23 CHANG! SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE 486443
5a, Remarks
AITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




_I:ﬂei Kwan (LKKAuto)

— = —= - ———
From: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@gbe.com=
Sent: Tuesday, & February, 2018 11:26 AM
To: Mei Kwan (LEKAuto)
Cc Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving XB1881Y (OI . QBE - VC1116 ) AND
SHEB791S (TP : LKK REF - CC3/QBE18001279/K1ea3) on 19/01/2018 [VC011116]
Attachments: XB1881Y.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMEK

Qwur Ref. VC011116
Hi Mei Kwan

Attached O GIA's report for your retention.

Thank You & Best Regards

Joyce Fog
Seniar Assistant - Claims
OBE Asia Pacific — Singapore

OBE Ingurance {Singapore) Pre Lid

“haone: +6 71184
Ermail; joye @gbe.com
Wisit us an the web at waw.gbe com.sg

']

“En
Construction

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@qgbe.com>

Ce: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving XB1881Y (01 : QBE - VC1116 } AND SHB87915 (TP : LKK REF -

CC3/QBE18001279/K1ea3) on 19/01/2018

Dear |oyce,

We refer to the above matter.



WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case.
We had inspected TP vehicle SHB 87915 at M/s Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd - Changi.
Enclosed for your perusal is:

s TP GIA report

e Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition
* Estimated cost of repair

* Preliminary Advice

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



Vehicle Hub

= /

Enquire Transaction History
Transaction History Details

Log DatedTime:
Asset Type:
Azsat 1D

Transaction Type:

Business Transaction
Refarance Mo,

Vehicle No.:
Venicle Type:

Yehicle Attachmeant 1:
Vehicle Attachmeant 2;
ehicle Attachment 3:

Wehicle Scheme:
First Registration
Diate:

Original Registration
Date:

Vehicle Make,
Vehicla Medel:
Chassis No.:

Engine MNo.:

Mator Mo.:

Trailar Chassis No.:
Propellant:
Passenger Capacity:
Engine Capacity:
Power Rating;

Unladen Wieight:

Maximum Ladan
Weight:

Primary Caolor:
Secondary Color,
Manufacturing Year.

Open Markst Valus:

Minimum PARF
Beneafit;

PARF Eligibility:

MNo. of Transfer:
Effective Ownership
Date/Time:

COE Mo

COE Expiry Date

COE Bid Calegory

Actual QPIPOP Paid
Amaount;

Lifespan Expiry Cata:

15 Jan 2014 | 02:35:63 Receipt No.;

Vehicla Transaction Amaunt:
SHBATHS Channel:

01.02 Register Mew Vehicle (AA)
201401150935535783856

SHB&7eis

H10 - Public Transport Taxi (Motor Car)

Air-Con (Tax)

Taxi {Company)
15 .Jan 2014

15 Jan 2014

KIA

OPTIMA 1.7(A) DIESEL
KNAGM414MES453676
D4FDDH308888

Diessal

1685

1584
2080
Sihver

2013

$19,615.00
§7,260.00

¥

0

158 Jan 2014 06:35:53

2014011501000884G
14 Jan 2022

$50,868.00

14 Jan 2022

Page 1 of 2

Texl size + -

AACCKDD1-AXZ39-140115-
00000E

$73,142.00

A4 Counterless - CYCLE &
CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD

hltps;ﬂvr].lla.g-:w.sgfimf’vt'lfactium’hubAsset{}wm':rTrnLngDe‘tail‘?FﬁINCTIDN ID=F1... 15/]an/2014
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Wehicle Hub

L

Enquire Transaction History
Transaction History Detalls

Log Data/Time:
Aszet Type:
Aszet 1D

Transacion Type:

Buslness Transactlon
Referenca No.;

Vehicle Mo.:

Vahicla Type:

Vehicle Altzchment 1:
Vehicle Attachment 2:
Yehicla Attachment 3:

Vehicle Scheme:
First Registration

Crate:

Criginal Ragistration
Date;

Vehicle Make:
Vahicla Model:
Chassig No.:

Engine Mo
Motor No.:

Trailer Chassis No..

Prepellant:
Passanger Capacity.
Englne Capacity:
Power Rating:

Uintaden Weight:

Maximum Laden
Welght:

Primary Color:
Secondary Color
Manulacturing Year.

Open Market Value:

Minimum PARF
Banefk

PARF Eligibility:
Mo. of Trarbsfl_ar;
Effective Ownership
CaléMume: ~

COE No..

COE Expiry Datla:

COE Bid Calegory

Aclual GPF/PQP Pald
Armount:

Lifaspan Expiry Date:

16 Jan 2014 / 09:35:53 Receipt No.
Vehicle

SHBETIS

01.02 Register New Vehicle (AA)

20140115003553578396

Transaction Amaunt;

Channal,

SHEATE1S
H10 - Public Transport Tax (Motor Car)
Alr-Con [Taxi)

Taxi (Company)

15 Jan 2014

15 Jan 2014

KiA

OPTIMA 1.7(A) DIESEL
KMAGHY1AMESASIGTE
D4FDOH308588

Ciesel
4
1685

1584
2050
Silver

213
$18,815.00

§7,260.00
¥
o

16 Jan 2014 09:35:53
2014011501000884G
14 Jan 2022

$60,888.00

14 Jan 2022

Page 1 of 2

[ Text size # - |

AACCHKDDT-AX239-140115-
0000o0a

§73,143.00

A8 Counterless - CYCLE &
CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD

hitps:/fvrl lta.gov.sg/ltatvri/action/hubAssetOwnerTrnLogDetail 7FUN CTION ID=Fl... 150anf2014



{7income

mode diffamsnt

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 [MALAYSIA)

Certificate Number : 5095103893 Cover : Third Party
1, Index mark and Registration Number of Viehicie : SHEBT21S

Chassis Number : HKNAGMA14MES453676
2. Name of Policyhaolder ¢ PREMIER TAXIS FTE. LTD.
3. Effective Date of Insurance : 200t 2017
4. Expiry Date of Insurance : 19 Oct 2018
8, Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive¥

{a} The Policyholder,

(b} Any llcensed tax] driver driving on the Polieyholder's order or with his/her permission.
Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the ficensing or cther laws or regulations to drive
the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitied and Is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reascn of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.

6. Limitations as to Use*
(a) Use as a Taxl,
(b} Use for social domestic and pleasure purposes,

This Policy does not cover
(@) Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing.
{b) Use whilst drawing a trafler except the towing [Dther than for reward) of any one disabled mechanically propelied
vahlcle.

+ Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicle (Third- Party Risks and Compensatlon)
Act (Chapter 189} and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these

headings.
EXCESS (SECTION 1) 1 NSA
EXCESS (SECTION 11) i 5%3,500
INSURE WITH COE 1 N/A
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY : NAA
SUM INSURED : N/A

|/ We hereby Certify that the Policy to which this Certificate relates Is issued In accordance with the provisions of the
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189} and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987
{Malaysla)

Agency : HL SUNTEK INSURANCE BROKERS PTE LTD (000D00620672)
Date of lssue s A6 0ct 2047 17:13 hrs

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

Countersigned By: /

Authorised Officer Chlef Executive




19-Jan-18

PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02
SINGAPORE 486443
TEL: 65446676 / 65446689 FAX: 62141511
CO. REG:200707743D  GST REG:200707743D

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHB 8791 §

1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc

S/INETT

1 set
1 set
1 pc
1pe
1 set

1pc

Rear bumper e /‘YJ""

Rear bumper o/s side brackect 3
Rear o/s fender _—

Rear ofs fender inner shield >
Rear winscreen moulding

Rear ofs door Fas

Rear ofs door hinge @$34.00 X »

ofs rocker panel gamnish X /7
Rear ofs wheel cover ~~

Less 10%

Rear bumper clips T

Rear o/s fender inner shield —
Rear ols fender sticker 7~
Sealant -

o/s door sticker  ~~

ols rocker panel garinish clips <

686.00
16.00
1,205.00
120.00
87.00
791.00
68.00
286,00
116.00

3,385.00
338.50

Wl Al B 8 A BB R A 8 B

£ T 77 B = - B =2 T T

3,046.50

48.00
28.00
60.00
50.00
100.00
28.00



19-Jan-18

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHB 8791 S

Sundry

!

To check wheel alignment

3

To dismantle / refit the inner garnishes, inner linings, inner
trims, cushion seat, carpet, etc to facilitate repairs. S 1;&}&0‘0" Jo

To dismantie and refit the rear windscreen 3 12 foe

To dismantle and refit the inner component of the rear of/s
door into new shell door 3 15 Jo

To labour charge for dismantle and renew the accident

damaged parts. To cut/weld and heat on the rear o/s fender. # a—
Including knock-out, straighten, repair, reshape and adjust of 6‘
the same $ B;;B‘tf-' o
To putty and spray painting on rear bumper, rear ofs fender,
rear ofs door, of/s rocker panel garnish $ QDB'G'D/‘ F2o
To apply rustproofing on the repaired and replaced panels. 5 20008~ 5

$ 5,890.50

( ALL THE REPAIR COSTS ARE SUBJECTED TO G3T)

THE ABOVE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR DO NOT INCLUDE
ANY UNFORESEEN DAMAGES.

y& A%




PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02
SINGAPORL 486443
TEL: 65446676 / 65446689 FAX: 62141511
CO. REG:200707743D  GST REG:200707743D [ f

19-Jan-18

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHB 8791 S

1 pe Rear bumper o .r‘-f""":“" . 3 £96.00
1pc Rear bumper o/s side brackect ol 3 16.00
1pc Rear o/s fender _— $ 1,205.00
1pe Rear o/s fender inner shigld < $ 3 120.00
1pc Rear winscreen moulding 3 87.00
Tpe Rearo/sdoor .~ f"’ -] 791.00
Lpc Rear ofs door hinge @534.00 X 5 s 68.00
1pe o/s rocker panel gamish % =1 $ 286.00
1 pc Rear o/s wheel cover .~~~ A 3 116.00
5 3,385.00
Less 10% S 338.50
$ 304650

SINETT
1 58t Rear bumper clips A M - 48.00
1 set Rear o/s fender inner shigld -+ 715 5 2800
1pc Rear o/s fender sticker ~~ ** s &0.00
1pc Sealant .~ ‘;‘ . s 50,00
1 set o/s door sticker 5 100.00
1pc o/s rocker panel garinish clips ) ™ s 28.00

LKF Aulg Consullar s herce fe fy

the Repalrer of the fallowing:
« To resurvey beloreiaker speay pasmiling
» To daplay damaged panis) duling tesuney
« Parls pnces are sublect 1o conferraatorn
* Third party survey is on & “Withou! Prejudice” basis
= No illegal modificaton(s) is alowed
= Supplamentary Hem(s) must be resurveyed and
is subyect 1o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Reparer
Sigmatura:
Diater:




19-Jan-18
ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHB 8791 S

Sundry new

§1
X

To check wheel alignment

To dismantle / refit the inner garnishes, inner linings, inner

trims, cushion seat, carpet, etc to facilitate repairs. 3 1§M|JIJ"=-

To dismantle and refit the rear windscreen 5 13,0-311/ fae
To dismantle and refit the inner component of the rear ols

door into new shell door $ 139,01" Jo
To labour charge for dismantle and renew the accident

damaged parts. To cutweld and heat on the rear ofs fender #
Including knock-out, straighten, repar, reshape and adjust of éla
the same 5 B;B‘O/I]/ ”»
To putty and spray painting on rear bumper, rear o/s fender,

rear o/s door, ofs rocker panel garnish 5 W 720
To apply rustprocfing on the repaired and replaced panels. g z@ﬂ-‘ J=

589050

( ALL THE REPAIR COSTS ARE SUBJECTED TO GST)

THE ABOVE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR DO NOT INCLUDE
ANY UNFORESEEN DAMAGES.

j& ol ity

//j f?//a? /%00 o
& /7




'Y V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i S = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-26 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 5256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD Ref : CC3/QBE18001279/K1ea3n2

1 RAFFLES QUAY #29-10 SOUTH

TONERSNGAPORE Bz oue. woszoe [N

Code: QBE
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XB 1881Y Veh. Inspected SHB 87915
Policy No. 8-V0011328-MVA-RO0D2Z Coverage (3$) 0.00
Claim No. VCO11118 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 19/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model  KIA OPTIMA c.c 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. KNAGM414MES453676 Colour SILVER
Odometer 338338 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/65R16 MAKXXIS 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/65R18 MAXXIS 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/65R16 MAXXIS 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/85 R16 MAXKIS 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/01/2018 |Inspection Date 19/01/2018
Survey held at PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE 486443
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




y

s,

L’

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT OMN REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHE 87918
i ) Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§)) e
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 696.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER 0/S SIDE BRACKET SERVICEABLE 16.00 -
1|REAR O/S FENDER DENTED 1,205.00 1,205.00
1|REAR O/S FENDER INNER SHIELD SERVICEABLE 120.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 87.00 87.00
1|REAR O/S DOOR DENTED 791.00 791.00
2|REAR O/S DOOR HINGE @334.00 SERVICEABLE 68.00 -
1|O/S ROCKER PANEL GARNISH TO REPAIR SEE 286.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR O/S WHEEL COVER GRAZED 116.00 116.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -338.50 -219.90
3,046.50 1,879.10
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 48.00 -
1|SET REAR O/S FENDER INNER SHIELD (SN) NOT NECESSARY 28.00 -
1|REAR O/S FENDER STICKER (SN} NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|SET O/S DOOR STICKER (SN} NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
1|0/S ROCKER PANEL GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 28.00 -
1|SUNDRY (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
364.00 230.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT. NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
TO DISMANTLE/REFIT THE INNER GARMISHES, INNER 180.00 50.00
LININGS,INNER TRIMS,CUSHION SEAT, CARPET ETC TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT THE REAR WINDSCREEN. 120.00 100.00
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT THE INNER COMPONENT OF 150.00 50.00
THE REAR /S DOOR INTQ NEW SHEEL DOOR.

Report Ref No. CC3/QBE18001279/K1ea3n2




' B V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

"_,"' ; ; - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Conditi :
ty P on  |warkshop ($)) (8)
TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR DISMANTLE AND RENEW THE 850.00 600.00

ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS.TO CUT/WELD AND HEAT
ON THE REAR O/S FENDER.INCLUDING KNOCK-

OUT STRAIGHTEN,REPAIR.RESHAFE AND ADJUST OF
THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
BUMPER AND /5 ROCKER PANEL GARNISH.

TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR 800.00 720.00
BUMPER,REAR O/S FENDER REAR O/S DOOR,Q/S
ROCKER PANEL GARNISH.

TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING ON THE REPAIRED AND 200.00 50.00
REPLACED PANELS.

2,480.00 1,570.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,890.50 3,779.10

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) .

Report Ref No. CC3/QBE18001279/K1ea3n2

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor | Investigator Automotive Assessor




